

Matteo Pierotti

COUNSEL

Matteo Pierotti focuses on assisting lenders and borrowers in connection with real estate, acquisition and corporate financing. He also assists sponsors and originators with regard to the structuring and finalisation of a broad range of securitisation transactions (including NPL securitisation transactions). Matteo has gained significant experience in assisting sponsors, arrangers and issuers, in the context in debt capital market transactions involving the issuance of high yield and/or minibonds.

Matteo is mentioned by The Legal 500 as a Rising Star in the Debt Capital Markets sector.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Counsel** | 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Managing Associate** | 2021 - 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Senior Associate** | 2018 - 2021
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Trainee/Associate** | 2012 – 2017
Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer LLP, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2015**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy
- 2011**
Law Degree, Università Commerciale Luigi Bocconi, Milan, Italy
- 2010**
Exchange Programme, University of Texas at Austin – School of Law, Austin, Texas, U.S.A.



INFO

- Date of Birth**
22nd March 1987
- Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071
- Fax**
+39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail**
mpierotti@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Milan, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Banking & Finance



Non Performing Loans



Debt Capital Markets